October 25, 2022 4th Day of October Term Maysville, MO

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll, East District Commissioner, Chet Owen, West District Commissioner, Kyle White and County Clerk, Melissa Meek.

Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll welcomed those in attendance and led all in prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance was then recited by all in attendance.

West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to approve today's agenda and approve the minutes from the October 18th meeting with East District Commissioner, Chet Owen making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Christy Humerickhouse of Veregy gave an update on Sunset Nursing Home. Work at Sunset is son track to be completed by the 1st of the year.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek advised that the lease is completed with the addition of sovereign immunity for the County added. Melissa will get it mailed to Lincoln Health this week.

Garry McFee from Howe & Company presented documents for the BRO projects the County has been awarded. Bids will be placed once all contracts are in place.

Sheriff Kasey Keesaman advised he had been notified of trailer in roadway on Maple. He also discussed DDRJ (DeKalb Daviess Regional Jail) staffing issues and fund balances.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen reminded everyone that the Historical Society would hold a rededication at Heritage Park on November 9th

Trick or Trunk will be held October 28th. Kids will be allowed to enter our building per Sheriff Keesaman with the Courthouse closing at regular hours.

Road & Bridge Supervisor, Bill Gray discussed signs, brush and the Commission updated Bill on future bridge projects. Bill asked about a box culvert on Pleasant Road. West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to purchase the culvert this year and install next summer. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

Some dates to remember November 6th the Extension Council will be holding a chili cookoff at the Conley Building, November 8th the General Election, November 9th a rededication at Heritage Park, November 11th the Courthouse will be closed in honor of Veteran's Day, and the Courthouse will be closed November 24 and 25 for Thanksgiving.

The DeKalb County Commissioners, DeKalb County Prosecutor and the DeKalb County Sheriff is urging the public to vote NO on amendment 3 on November 8. This amendment would legalize recreational marijuana in Missouri making Missouri 's law more liberal than Colorado's. Twenty five percent of Colorado traffic fatalities now involve marijuana impaired drivers. Amendment 3 would create the position "Chief Equity Officer" to establish public education programs and more in its 30 some pages. Amendment 3 creates bad government and should be not added to the Missouri constitution.

The Commission will be hosting the NW Commissioner's in March of 2023.

Chad Higdon of Second Harvest met with the Commission to request ARPA funds. The Commission advised that they have designated the remaining funds the County received to our nursing home. They advised that the County might be able to help with an IN-KIND donation. Chad will check and see if that would be something they could use for this project.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek presented the bid from Adkins Lawn for some maintenance around the courtyard. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the motion to accept with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

The Commission accepted the bid for lighting at the fair grounds from EZ Electric. Presiding Commissioner, Kyle Carroll made the motion to accept the bid with West District Commissioner, Kyle White making the second. All in favor. Motion carried.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek presented the 2023 for the Commission to review and approve. The Commission approved the calendar following the State's calendar only adding the Friday after Thanksgiving.

East District Commissioner, Chet Owen attended a BBQ at Clinco and a reception at the Hamilton Quilt Museum.

County Clerk, Melissa Meek and West District Commissioner, Kyle White along with Collector/Treasurer Jessica Lee attended the ACCD911 meeting that was held on the 24th of October.

With no other business before the Commission, West District Commissioner, Kyle White made the motion to adjourn until November 1, 2022. East District Commissioner, Chet Owen made the second.